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Sent: 21 February 2025 11:04

To: Planning

Cc: 'Tim Lyford'

Subject: Objections to Planning Application 2025/0034/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra 

care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.  

Dear Camden Planning Department, 

 
I am writing to further the strength of my Objections to the Planning Application 2025/0034/P for another 
extension of no 30 Solent Road NW6 1TU. 
 

The previous Application was 2021/5082/P. The very extensive building work on all 3 storeys was only 
completed in 2023. 
 

 
I have been in communication with the owners of no 32 Solent Road, Timothy Lyford and Sheridan Lees, 
as well as their current tenants Michael and Victoria. 

 
We, , are all in agreement in our Objections to this planning Application on the 
grounds of further overlook into our gardens and windows, further blockage of our view of views and 

exclusion of light, further vibrations and damage to the infrastructure of our own Victorian houses, further 
massive disruption to our privacy and work and further deterioration in the appearance of the house. 
Already it looks as if an outhouse as been built on top of the bathroom as you can see from a photograph 
which I sent to you in earlier email. No attempt was made to follow Camden’s guidance on building work 

maintaining some sort of sympathy and congruence with the existing structure. The value of our own 
houses can only be further impinged. 
 

I understand the owners of no 32 have submitted their Objections to you.  
At least for this Application, the managing agents, Parkheath let them know. The previous managing 
agent, Dexters, had not informed them in time to lodge an objection to the previous Application. 
 

I trust you can hear and respond to our profound concerns and Objections to this latest Planning 
Application. 
 

Kind regards, 
Jacqueline Fogden 
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